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Slamannan Balquhatstone Church finding aid

Slamannan Free Church

Slamannan United Free Church

Balguhatstone Church was a congregation of the Free Church of Scotland, entered the
United Free Church in 1900 and the Church of Scotland in 1929. It was united with
Slamannan St Laurence on 25 October 1945 to form Slamannan Parish Church.

The Church of Scotland kirk session for Balguhatstone sat in the presbytery of Linlithgow
and Falkirk and from 1976 in the presbytery of Falkirk.

The congregation met at Pirnie Hill from 1844-1861 and then moved to building on Station

Road in 1861.

Reference
Code

CH3/800/1
CH3/800/2
CH3/800/3

CH3/800/4
CH3/800/5
CH3/800/6

Date

1844-1910
1911-1945
1846-1883

1846-1883
1918-1945
1925-1940

Brief Description

Session Minutes

Session Minutes

Deacons' Court Minutes. Register also contains a few
minutes of meetings of parents connected with the Free
Church School in Slamannan (1846-1849)

Deacons' Court Minutes

Deacon's Court Minutes

Communion Roll



